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COPY OF LETTER SENT BY

MORGAN CONSTRUCTION CO.

WORCESTER, MASS.

August 2, 1900,
Ameriean iutual Liability Insurance €o.,
L Roston,

bR
Hnass,

we enclose herewith notification of injury received on the 1st
inet. By John A, Martin. You will note that location given ig at our

Southgate Street Vorks. Ve would say in explagailon that this ie a

branch of our Lineeln street works used simp ag an arecting floow,

Yours vexy t;ﬁ&y,

ARy 7. - L. S, haffi CONSTRUGTION COMPANY
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W . C. LOVERING, President. . R"Sb;m‘]‘ Gray, Manager. N S. A .WiLLiams, Secretary.
H.STockToN, Vice Pres. CuArLEs E. HopGEs, Asst. Manager. V. A. TRUNDY, Asst.Secy.
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//// //;/7/}//////(///5/5/, DICTATED.

SINCnttsr

LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE.

A0,
Morgan Construction Company,
Worcester, Mass,

Dear Sirs;-

Your favour of August 2nd is at hand, with thes report of
accident to John A, Martin on August 1lst, Thers seems to have been
no fault about this and certainly no 1iability on your part, so there
ought to be no expense, If you look for any trouble, let us hear,

Yours truly,

(Enclosurs)




	Worcester Polytechnic Institute
	DigitalCommons@WPI
	July 2014

	Correspondence on a Matter of Workman's Compensation
	Russell Gray
	Recommended Citation


	MS77_16_001_00601
	MS77_16_001_00602

